NOTICE OF OPEN MEETING & VOTE TO
CLOSE PART OF THE MEETING
AGENDA
COUNCIL MEETING
City of Moberly
City Council Room — Moberly City Hall
101 West Reed Street
April 03, 2023
6:00 PM

Posted:

Pledge of Allegiance

Roll Call

Approval of Agenda

Approval of Minutes

1. Approval Of The City Council Meeting Minutes For March 20, 2023.

Recognition of Visitors

Communications, Requests, Informational Items

2. Communication Of Randolph County Health Department Annual Report.

Public Hearing and Receipt of Bids

3. Receipt Of Bids For The Mowing And Hay On The Old Landfill Property.

Consent Agenda

4. A Resolution Of The City Of Moberly, Missouri, Authorizing Execution Of An Application And
Certification For Use Of Rescue Funds From Randolph County, Missouri.

5. A Resolution Approving A Mowing And Hold Harmless Agreement Between The City Of Moberly,

Missouri, And Curtis Kruse For Mowing The City Landfill.

A Resolution Accepting The Bid Of Vandevanter Engineering/Cogent, Inc And Authorizing Repair Of A 25

Hp Influent Pump At The City Wastewater Treatment Plant.

Ordinances & Resolutions

A Resolution Recording The Destruction Of Certain Local Government Records.

A Resolution Approving A Crop-Share Lease Agreement With Charles Schumann, Jr. For One Hundred And

Forty-Four Acres And Authorizing The City Manager To Execute The Lease.

9. A Resolution Ratifying The Purchase Of A Kubota RTV For The Parks And Recreation Department.

10. A Resolution Appropriating Money Out Of The Treasury Of The City Of Moberly, Missouri.

Anything Else to Come Before the Council

11. Appointment To The Board Of Adjustment.

12. Appointment To The Electrical Board.

13. Appointment To The Plumbing Board.

14. Appointment to the Tourism Advisory Commission

Adjournment

15. Consideration Of A Motion To Adjourn To A Work Session Followed By A Closed Session To Discuss The
Status Of A Negotiated Contract. (Closed Statute 610.021) (12)

|

|Co |~

We invite you to attend virtually by viewing it live on the City of Moberly Facebook page. A link to the
City’s Channel can be found on our website’s main page at www.cityofmoberly.com. The public is invited
to attend the Council meeting. Representatives of the news media may obtain copies of this notice by
contacting the City Clerk. If a special accommodation is needed as addressed by the Americans with
Disabilities Act, please contact the City Clerk twenty-four (24) hours in advance of the meeting.



http://www.cityofmoberly.com/

#1.

MINUTES OF THE
CITY OF MOBERLY, MISSOURI
CITY COUNCIL MEETING
March 20, 2023

Council met in regular session at 6:00 p.m. in the City Hall Council Chambers with Mayor Jeffrey presiding.
All stood and recited the pledge of allegiance led by Mayor Jeffrey.

Council Members answering the roll call were: Jerry Jeffrey, Tim Brubaker, Austin Kyser, and Brandon Lucas. Absent:
John Kimmons.

A motion was made by Brubaker and seconded by Lucas to approve the agenda. Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kyser and
Lucas. Nays: none. Absent: Kimmons.

A motion was made by Kyser and seconded by Brubaker to approve the minutes of the March 6, 2023, Council
meeting as presented. Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kyser and Lucas. Nays: none. Absent: Kimmons.

City Manager, Brian Crane, introduced Christina Buie, the newly hired Assistant Finance Director.

The Downtown Community Improvement District and the Moberly Crossing Community Improvement District
presented proposed budgets for fiscal years 2022-2023. City Manger Crane stated that they are required by statute
to present these 90 days in advance of the fiscal year.

Kyser introduced a bill for an ordinance entitled: “AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 46-82 OF THE MOBERLY
CITY CODE RELATING TO MANUFACTURED HOME PARKS RESIDENTIAL DISTRICTS” and moved that the bill be read
two times by title for passage. Brubaker seconded the motion, and upon said motion the vote was as follows: Ayes:
Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kyser and Lucas. Nays: none. Absent: Kimmons. The bill having previously been made available
for public inspection was read by title two times. Lucas moved that the bill be enacted into an ordinance. Brubaker
seconded the motion. The presiding officer having called for a vote on the motion, the vote was as follows: Ayes:
Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kyser and Lucas. Nays: none. Absent: Kimmons.

Brubaker introduced “A RESOLUTION APPROVING A LEASE AGREEMENT WITH FRANK AND SHERRY CROSS FOR
PROPERTY LOCATED AT THE OMAR N. BRADLEY AIRPORT AND AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE
THE LEASE” and made a motion for it to be read. Lucas seconded the motion. Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons,

2

March 20, 2023, 6:00 p.m., Council Minutes, Page 1 of 3




#1.
Kyser and Lucas. Nays: none. The Resolution bill having previously been made available for public inspectiomwas
read by title one time. A motion was made by Brubaker and seconded by Kyser to adopt the Resolution. Ayes:
Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Kyser and Lucas. Nays: none.

Lucas introduced “A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO ENTER INTO AN PREVENTATIVE
MAINTENANCE PUMP/CONTROL PANEL SCHEDULED MAINTENANCE CONTRACT WITH VANDEVANTER
ENGINEERING/COGENT COMPANY” and made a motion for it to be read. Kyser seconded the motion. Ayes: Jeffrey,
Brubaker, Kyser and Lucas. Nays: none. Absent: Kimmons. The Resolution bill having previously been made
available for public inspection was read by title one time. A motion was made by Brubaker and seconded by Kyser
to adopt the Resolution. Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kyser and Lucas. Nays: none. Absent: Kimmons.

Kyser introduced “A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO ENTER INTO AN PREVENTATIVE
MAINTENANCE PUMP/CONTROL PANEL SCHEDULED MAINTENANCE CONTRACT WITH VANDEVANTER
ENGINEERING/COGENT COMPANY” and made a motion for it to be read. Brubaker seconded the motion. Ayes:
Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kyser and Lucas. Nays: none. Absent: Kimmons. The Resolution bill having previously been made
available for public inspection was read by title one time. A motion was made by Brubaker and seconded by Lucas
to adopt the Resolution. Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kyser and Lucas. Nays: none. Absent: Kimmons.

Brubaker introduced “A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO PURCHASE AN INTERNATIONAL
DUMP TRUCK FOR PUBLIC UTILITIES” and made a motion for it to be read. Brubaker seconded the motion. Ayes:
Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kyser and Lucas. Nays: none. Absent: Kimmons. The Resolution bill having previously been made
available for public inspection was read by title one time. A motion was made by Brubaker and seconded by Kyser
to adopt the Resolution. Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kyser and Lucas. Nays: none. Absent: Kimmons.

Lucas introduced “A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING A PERMANENT SEWER LINE EASEMENT FROM SUPERIOR
WATERCRAFT INC” and made a motion for it to be read. Kyser seconded the motion. Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kyser
and Lucas. Nays: none. Absent: Kimmons. The Resolution bill having previously been made available for public
inspection was read by title one time. A motion was made by Brubaker and seconded by Kyser to adopt the
Resolution. Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kyser and Lucas. Nays: none. Absent: Kimmons.

Kyser introduced “A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING A FLUORIDATION GRANT FROM THE MISSOURI DEPARTMENT OF
HEALTH AND SENIOR SERVICES” and made a motion for it to be read. Lucas seconded the motion. Ayes: Jeffrey,
Brubaker, Kyser and Lucas. Nays: none. Absent: Kimmons. The Resolution bill having previously been made
available for public inspection was read by title one time. A motion was made by Brubaker and seconded by Lucas
to adopt the Resolution. Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kyser and Lucas. Nays: none. Absent: Kimmons.

Brubaker introduced “A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING THE BID OF LUTE CUSTOM FENCING, LLC., AND AUTHORIZING
CONTRACTING FOR CSO BASIN REPLACEMENT FENCE SYSTEMS” and made a motion for it to be read. Kyser
seconded the motion. Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kyser and Lucas. Nays: none. Absent: Kimmons. The Resolution bill
having previously been made available for public inspection was read by title one time. A motion was made by Lucas
and seconded by Kyser to adopt the Resolution. Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kyser and Lucas. Nays: none. Absent:
Kimmons.

Lucas introduced “A RESOLUTION APPROPRIATING MONEY OUT OF THE TREASURY OF THE CITY OF MOBERLY,
MISSOURI TO PAY EXPENSES DUE BETWEEN MARCH 2, 2023, AND MARCH 17, 2023, IN THE AMOUNT OF
$682,862.15” and made a motion for it to be read. Brubaker seconded the motion. Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kyser
and Lucas. Nays: none. Absent: Kimmons. The Resolution bill having previously been made available for public

March 20, 2023, 6:00 p.m., Council Minutes, Page 2 of 3




#1.
inspection was read by title one time. A motion was made by Kyser and seconded by Brubaker to adoptTme
Resolution. Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kyser and Lucas. Nays: none. Absent: Kimmons.

Monthly reports were received from various departments.

A new liquor application was submitted for approval: Lucky’s (new ownership), 1401 S Morley Street, Moberly, MO
65270, submitted by Rucker Fugate, LLC, owner Brendan Fugate for retail sale of all kinds of intoxicating liquor by
drink, including package sales and retail sale of all kinds of intoxicating liquor by drink on premises Sunday only
(restaurant bar). A motion was made by Kyser and seconded by Lucas to grant the licenses subject to investigation.
Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kyser and Lucas. Nays: none. Absent: Kimmon:s.

Members of the Media present were: Wynona Whitaker, Moberly Monitor Index; and Colin Schowe, KWIX KRES
Radio Station.

A motion was made by Kyser and seconded by Lucas to adjourn to a work session followed by a closed session to
discuss the status of litigation and a negotiated contract. (Closed Statute 610.021)(1,12). Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker,
Kyser and Lucas. Nays: none. Absent: Kimmons.

Work Session
The following was discussed at the work session:
A Discussion Regarding Repairs To A WWTP influent Lift Station Pump For The Wastewater Utility.

Receipt Of Bids For The Mowing And Hay On The Old Landfill Property.

A Resolution Of The City Of Moberly, Missouri, Authorizing Execution Of An Application For The Use Of RESCUE Funds
From Randolph County Missouri.

Appointment To The Board Of Adjustment.
Appointment To The Electrical Board.
Appointment To The Plumbing Board.

Appointment To The Tourism Advisory Commission.

March 20, 2023, 6:00 p.m., Council Minutes, Page 3 of 3




- 2022

ANNUAL REPORT

BORG

(660) 263-6643
RCHD@RANDOLPHCOUNTYHEALTH.ORG
1319 E HWAY 24, STE A, MOBERLY MO 65270

WWW.RANDOLPHCOUNTYHEALTH.ORG

#2.




The Randolph County Health
Department was established in 1932
following the smallpox epidemic
during the 1920's. This began with
two public health employees who
focused on giving mass
immunizations throughout the
community. Public Health
continued to focus on
immunizations and educating the
public on various diseases.

In 1964 community members were
lined up around the block to get
protection for their families in the
form of the oral polio sugar cube.
More than 34,000 were distributed
during this special clinic,

The current structure of the Health
Department was established in the
1980's. A mill tax to finance public
health was passed in June of 1980
and control passed from the
Missouri Division of Health to the
Randolph County Health
Department Board of Trustees.

While the Health Department has
continued to change and evolve in
order to meet the needs of the
community since the 1980's, the
core mission has remained; to
educate and immunize the public.

oradp

- tomorrow.

Board of Trustees
Karen Berding
Mary Crutchfield
Carla Price
Sam Tadrus
Cassie Bugalski




( Food \

Establishment
Inspections
21

Sewage Permits
57

Lodging
Inspections
3

Daycare
Inspections
10

Temporary Food
Inspections
137

\_ J

5 CHILD ‘
DEVELOPMENT
CENTER




Building community.
pantnerships

WELLNESS

Policy, system, and Our Community
environmental changes that [/l ™ Health Program
promote health N @ Il provide educdtion on
various health topics
via group classes,
public presentations
and community




WOMEN, INFANTS,
& CHILDREN

WIC is designed to improve the nutritional health of
women, infants, and children. WIC serves pregnant
women, breastfeeding women, postpartum women,
infants and children up to their 5th birthday.

R

edingPeer | ~ Average

Counselors,a monthly,

b Participants

‘Consultant, and a
b T 116 Women
el 123 Infants

- Support. 236 Children
breastfeeding

moms.




#2.

\

ive services

Helps reduce child

protect

involvement.




\\.

' STl testing & ’l
treatment I

\s

Tb testing

. M
‘ 728 tests done

11




BIRTH & DEATH
CERTIFICATES

1,185 Birth Certificates issued
1,986 Death Certificates issued

CAR SEATS

Car Seats Installed
15
Car Seat Checks
T







1,885,391

Total Revenues

#2.

Financials

Grants & Contracts
3.6%

Charges for Services
14.2%

State of Missouri
37.6%

Office Expenditures
5.5%

Contracted Labor
7.8%

Travel & Training
2.4%

Supplies
5.6%

1,530,479

Total
EXpenditures

Payroll & Benefits
74.6%

14




City of Moberly Agenda Number:
Department: Public Works

#3.

City Council Agenda Summary Date: April 3, 2023
Agenda Item: Receipt of bids for the mowing and hay on the old landfill property.
Summary: We advertised for the mowing and hay on the old landfill. We received two
bids. Staff recommends accepting the highest bid from Curtis Kruse for
$1,500. Attached are the bids bids.
Recommended
Action: Accept this bid.
Fund Name: N/A
Account Number: N/A
Available Budget $: N/A
ATTACHMENTS: Roll Call Aye Nay
_____Memo ____ Council Minutes Mayor
__ Staff Report __ Proposed Ordinance M__ S__ Jeffrey _
__ Correspondence __ Proposed Resolution
____ Bid Tabulation ___Attorney’s Report Council Member
__ PI/IC Recommendation ___ Petition M__ S Brubaker o
____P/C Minutes ____ Contract M__ S___ Kimmons _
__ Application __ Budget Amendment M__ S Kyser _
____ Citizen __ Legal Notice M__ S Lucas
__ Consultant Report X__Other_Bid Passed  Failed

15




#3.

Advertisement for Bids

The City of Moberly is accepting bids for the mowing and haying of the former City of Moberly Landfill
located at County Road 1257, Moberly, MO. Bidder will be responsible for cutting and baling hay at this
site. Bidder will retain 100% of the resulting hay and has the right to mow and hay the full extent of the
property. A 3-year lease contract will be signed by the successful bidder. The terms and general
provisions will be outlined in the contract.

We welcome your bids to complete these tasks at the Moberly landfill for fiscal year 2023 through 2026.

Please observe the following requirements:

1. Envelope containing bids shall be sealed and marked “2023 Landfill Mowing Bidsl”.
2. Bids must be submitted by 10:00 a.m. March 15, 2023 to the City Clerk’s Office at City Hall.
3. The Community Development Director reserves the right to accept or reject any or all bids

received and to waive any formalities and/or technicalities in the bids.

4. Bids must be signed and dated by an authorized contractor.

16




Date: 05 /5 d/)l 025

Nenald She Hpn

CITY OF MOBERLY ]%l é{ 5

H0A3 landfill mm;rg

“BID OPENING”

[ Urdis pruse

$_.300) . / iar

#3.

$_1500.@

17




Moberly Landfill Mowing Bid Sheet
Bids Due By 10:00 AM on March 15, 2023

7
= a°

#3.

Bid: g SO0 T 4 -//6%//

Name: "2:’)/7/5(, } / 5/4 L= / T on) 3
Addiess:_ 5 /0 S, Z) /e’ Pacop) WO 3552
Phone #: B/L/ gﬁ/j Zé/j 2

Sig“aturef@%%/

18




Moberly Landfill Mowing Bid Sheet
Bids Due By 10:00 AM on March 15,2023

#3.

Bid |5enSer
W//QL@MZZOL Renensily Zf/o/ =

0/&#@1/?@’ #@W %%wmv@

Name (ks G, ILVULS‘Q.
Address: | SO Co(_mib Rend 12 (0 mgbﬁj&mﬁ
Phone #: (o b0~ =31 1D

Signature:/l;aug % %g‘pﬂf

19




#4.

City of Moberly Agenda Number: __
. . Department: Police
City Council Agenda Summary Date: April 3, 2023
Agenda Item: A Resolution Of The City Of Moberly, Missouri, Authorizing Execution Of An
Application And Certification For Use Of Rescue Funds From Randolph
County, Missouri.
Summary: Moberly Police Department has requested funding from the Randolph County

Recommended Action

Fund Name:
Account Number:

Available Budget $:

for the purchase of a MCC 7500E Operator Position Add-On for the purpose of
expanding Moberly Joint Communications from a two-position dispatch to a
three-position dispatch and for three new dispatch center workstation furniture
and three chairs. Randolph County requires submission of a RESCUE
FUNDING CERTIFIATION. The City of Moberly Police Department is
requesting a sum of $69,440.67 from Randolph County, Missouri, ARPA funds
for the MCC 7500E and $80,637.49 for new dispatch center workstation
furniture. The application for the MCC 7500E was submitted to the Randolph
County Commissioners on 3-16-2023. The application for the dispatch
workstation furniture was delivered on 3-17-2023.

Approve the request.

ATTACHMENTS: Roll Call Aye Nay
_____Memo ____ Council Minutes Mayor

_X__ Staff Report __ Proposed Ordinance M__ S__ Jeffrey _
__ Correspondence __ Proposed Resolution

____Bid Tabulation __ Attorney’s Report Council Member

__ PI/IC Recommendation __ Petition M__ S Brubaker o
____P/C Minutes ____ Contract M__ S___ Kimmons _
__ Application __ Budget Amendment M__ S Lucas _
___ Citizen __ Legal Notice M__ S Kyser

__ Consultant Report Other Passed  Failed

20




BILL NO. RESOLUTION NO.

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF MOBERLY, MISSOURI, AUTHORIZING
EXECUTION OF AN APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATION FOR USE OF RESCUE
FUNDS FROM RANDOLPH COUNTY, MISSOURI.

WHEREAS, the Moberly Police Department is seeking funding from Randolph
County’s ARPA monies used for RESCUE Act reimbursement for the following:

1. purchase of a MCC 7500E Operator Position Station to expand to a 3-position
dispatch at Moberly Joint Communications Center at a cost of $69,440.67; and

2. purchase 3 dispatch center workstations with furniture at a cost of $80,637.49;
and

WHEREAS, attached hereto is an Application form and Certification form for use of the
RESCUE Act reimbursement which must be completed and filed with Randolph County to
qualify for funding.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED this 3rd day of April, 2023, by the City
Council for the City of Moberly, Missouri, that the City Manager or his designee is hereby
authorized to complete and sign the application form and certification form for RESCUE Act
reimbursement and to take such other and further action necessary to accomplish the purpose of
this resolution.

Presiding Officer at Meeting

ATTEST:

Shannon Hance, MRCC, City Clerk

21

#4.




Randolph County Application for RESCUE Act Reimbursement

Are you a (please check one): County Department X | Public Entity

Entity Name: _City of Moberly Police Department

Type of Public Entity: __ City Police Department
(City, School, Fire Dept. EMS, non-profit, etc.)

Remit Address: 300 N. Clark, Moberly, Missouri 65270

Contact and Title: Troy Link, Police Chief

Contact Phone: 1-660-263-0346

Contact Email: tlink@moberlypd.com

Government Entity ONLY Federal Tax ID: _4360023248

Receipt/Invoices Attached:| X

Spreadsheet of Expenditures Attached: X

Certification Notarized and Attached:

TOTAL Amount Requested:
(Attach spreadsheet of each cost if more than one item requested)

Description of Request:
v New dispatch center workstation furniture and chairs (Qty 3)
How does project address COVID (Reference specific FAQ):
Responding to the public health and negative impacts of the pandemic by

#4.

Utilizing funding for programs or services in response to those impacted by the negative health and

economic impacts of the pandemic including the public.

Responding with funds for COVID-19 mitigation and prevention, medical expenses, behavioral healthcare

and preventing and responding to violence.

Providing our emergency call takers with new modern ADA compliant workstations to allow them to more

efficiently perform their duties of alerting and supporting fire and law enforcement officers to improve

public safety.

Printed Name:

Signed: Date:

22



mailto:tlink@moberlypd.com

#4.

RANDOLPH COUNTY, MISSOURI
Public Entity

RESCUE FUNDING CERTIFICATION
(Only 1 required per entity)

I, Troy Link (NAME), am the Police Chief of the City of Moberly Police Department (ORGANIZATION),
and | certify that:

1. I have the authority on behalf of Moberly/Randolph Joint Communications Center (MRJCC)
(ORGANIZATION) to request reimbursement payment from Randolph County from its
allocation of funds from the American RESCUE Plan Act, Fiscal Recovery Funds.

2. I understand that Randolph County will rely on this certification as a material representation in
making a direct payment to Watson Furniture (ORGANIZATION).

3. The Moberly/Randolph Joint Communication Center (MRJCC's) (ORGANIZATION)
proposed uses of the funds may be used to cover those costs that:

» Support public health expenditures, by, for example, funding COVID-19 mitigation
efforts, medical expenses, behavioral healthcare, and certain public health and safety staff

» Address negative economic impacts caused by the public health emergency,
including economic harms to workers, households, small businesses, impacted industries,
and the public sector

* Replace lost public sector revenue, using this funding to provide government services
to the extent of the reduction in revenue experienced due to the pandemic

» Provide premium pay for essential workers, offering additional support to those who
have and will be the greatest health risks because of their service in critical
infrastructure sectors

« Investinwater, sewer, and broadband infrastructure, making necessary investments
to improve access to clean drinking water, support vital wastewater and stormwater
infrastructure, and to expand access to broadband internet

« OTHER USES: Providing other services not prohibited by ARPA as set out in the
examples below.

4. | further understand that:

The following is a list of examples of costs that would not be eligible expenditures of payments
from the Fund.

« Direct or indirect offset of a reduction in net tax revenue due to a change in law from
March 3, 2021 through the last day of the fiscal year in which the funds provided have
been spent.

» Deposit to a pension fund

» Debt service

» Legal settlements or judgments
» Deposits to rainy day funds or financial reserves

23




5. Funds provided as a payment pursuant to this certification must adhere to official federal
guidance issued or to be issued on what constitutes a necessary expenditure. Any funds expended
by a political subdivision or its grantee(s) in any manner that does not adhere to official federal
guidance shall be returned to Randolph County. In the event that an audit finds expenditures
were not allowable under the American RESCUE Plan Act, entity agrees to return grant funds to
Randolph County.

6. Any entity receiving funds pursuant to this certification shall provide documentation of all
uses of the funds, including but not limited to invoices and/or sales receipts. Such documentation
shall be produced to Randolph County as required to receive funds.

7. Any funds provided pursuant to this certification cannot be used as a revenue replacement for
lower than expected tax or other revenue collections.

8. Funds received pursuant to this certification cannot be used for expenditures for which an
entity has received any other emergency COVID-19 supplemental funding (whether state, federal
or private in nature) for that same expense.

9. The City of Moberly Police Department’s (ORGANIZATION) Proposed use of the
requested funds are as follows: (Attach additional pages if necessary)

This project will replace two antiquated and obsolete dispatch operator workstations and seating at the
Moberly Police Department with three new modern ADA compliant workstations and seating designed
for 24x7 use.

10. City of Moberly Police Department (ORGANIZATION) requests the sum of:

$80,637.49 from Randolph County, Missouri, ARPA funds.

11. Please attach bids, estimates or other documentation regarding the proposed required costs
to complete the projects or purchases for the requested grant.

The following documents are attached:

a. Order from Watson Furniture
b. Summary of the proposals received and evaluated with award recommendation

24

#4.




12. | agree that if our proposal is accepted and approved by the Randolph County, Missouri,
Commission, that a written agreement setting forth the above must be executed by all parties before
the funds are distributed to the requesting party.

13. Itis agreed between all parties that upon final expenditure of funds by the requesting entity, a

final report and verification of the use of said funds must be provided to the Randolph County
Commission.

I certify that | have read the above certification and my statements contained herein are true
and correct to the best of my knowledge.

#4.

By: = Title:
Signature: Date:
Subscribed and sworn to before me this__ day of ,2023.

Notary Public

My commission expires

25




#4.

Randolph County Application for RESCUE Act Reimbursement

Are you a (please check one): County Department X | Public Entity

Entity Name: _Moberly/Randolph Joint Communications Center

Type of Public Entity: _ 9-1-1 Dispatch Center
(City, School, Fire Dept. EMS, non-profit, etc.)

Remit Address: 300 N. Clark, Moberly, Missouri 65270

Contact and Title: Troy Link, Police Chief

Contact Phone: 1-660-263-0346

Contact Email: tlink@moberlypd.com

Government Entity ONLY Federal Tax ID: _4360023248

Receipt/Invoices Attached:| X

Spreadsheet of Expenditures Attached: X

Certification Notarized and Attached:

TOTAL Amount Requested: $69,440.67
(Attach spreadsheet of each cost if more than one item requested)

Description of Request:
v" New 3" 9-1-1 Radio Dispatch MCC7500 Control Console Workstation
How does project address COVID (Reference specific FAQ):
Responding to the public health and negative impacts of the pandemic by.

Utilizing funding for programs or services in response to those impacted by the negative health and
economic impacts of the pandemic including the public.

Responding with funds for COVID-19 mitigation and prevention, medical expenses, behavioral healthcare
and preventing and responding to violence.

Printed Name:

Signed: Date:

26



mailto:tlink@moberlypd.com

RANDOLPH COUNTY, MISSOURI
Public Entity

RESCUE FUNDING CERTIFICATION
(Only 1 required per entity)

I, Troy Link (NAME), am the Police Chief of the City of Moberly Police Department
(ORGANIZATION), and I certify that:

1.1 have the authority on behalf of the Moberly/Randolph Joint Communications Center
(MRJCC) (ORGANIZATION) to request reimbursement payment from Randolph County
from its allocation of funds from the American RESCUE Plan Act, Fiscal Recovery Funds.

2. I understand that Randolph County will rely on this certification as a material representation in
making a direct payment to Motorola/Wireless USA (ORGANIZATION).

3. The Moberly/Randolph Joint Communication Center (MRJCC's) (ORGANIZATION)
proposed uses of the funds may be used to cover those costs that:

Support public health expenditures, by, for example, funding COVID-19 mitigation
efforts, medical expenses, behavioral healthcare, and certain public health and safety staff
Address negative economic impacts caused by the public health emergency,
including economic harms to workers, households, small businesses, impacted industries,
and the public sector

Replace lost public sector revenue, using this funding to provide government services
to the extent of the reduction in revenue experienced due to the pandemic

Provide premium pay for essential workers, offering additional support to those who
have and will be the greatest health risks because of their service in critical
infrastructure sectors

Invest in water, sewer, and broadband infrastructure, making necessary investments
to improve access to clean drinking water, support vital wastewater and stormwater
infrastructure, and to expand access to broadband internet

OTHER USES: Providing other services not prohibited by ARPA as set out in the
examples below.

4. | further understand that:

The following is a list of examples of costs that would not be eligible expenditures of payments
from the Fund.

Direct or indirect offset of a reduction in net tax revenue due to a change in law from
March 3, 2021 through the last day of the fiscal year in which the funds provided have
been spent.

Deposit to a pension fund

Debt service

Legal settlements or judgments
Deposits to rainy day funds or financial reserves

27

#4.




5. Funds provided as a payment pursuant to this certification must adhere to official federal
guidance issued or to be issued on what constitutes a necessary expenditure. Any funds expended
by a political subdivision or its grantee(s) in any manner that does not adhere to official federal
guidance shall be returned to Randolph County. In the event that an audit finds expenditures
were not allowable under the American RESCUE Plan Act, entity agrees to return grant funds to
Randolph County.

6. Any entity receiving funds pursuant to this certification shall provide documentation of all
uses of the funds, including but not limited to invoices and/or sales receipts. Such documentation
shall be produced to Randolph County as required to receive funds.

7. Any funds provided pursuant to this certification cannot be used as a revenue replacement for
lower than expected tax or other revenue collections.

8. Funds received pursuant to this certification cannot be used for expenditures for which an
entity has received any other emergency COVID-19 supplemental funding (whether state, federal
or private in nature) for that same expense.

9. The Moberly/Randolph Joint Communications Center’s (ORGANIZATION) Proposed use
of the requested funds are as follows: (Attach additional pages if necessary)

This project will provide a new 3™ 9-1-1 Dispatcher Radio Console workstation for the Joint
Communications Center. A 3" workstation will provide additional staff capacity in the 9-1-1 center and
expand/improve dispatch training capabilities.

10. City of Moberly Police Department (ORGANIZATION) requests the sum of:

$ 69,440.67 from Randolph County, Missouri, ARPA funds.

11. Please attach bids, estimates or other documentation regarding the proposed required costs
to complete the projects or purchases for the requested grant.

The following document(s) are attached:

a. Motorola/Wireless USA Proposal for new Motorola MCC7500 radio dispatch console operator
position and installation services.

28

#4.




12. | agree that if our proposal is accepted and approved by the Randolph County, Missouri,
Commission, that a written agreement setting forth the above must be executed by all parties before
the funds are distributed to the requesting party.

13. Itis agreed between all parties that upon final expenditure of funds by the requesting entity, a

final report and verification of the use of said funds must be provided to the Randolph County
Commission.

I certify that | have read the above certification and my statements contained herein are true
and correct to the best of my knowledge.

#4.

By: = Title:
Signature: Date:
Subscribed and sworn to before me this__ day of ,2020.

Notary Public

My commission expires

29




SCG Consulting Services, LLC

2920 Blackhawk Cir | Bellevue, NE 68123
Voice 402.321.0817 | www.scgconsultingservices.net

Date: March 15, 2023
To: Randolph County Commissioners
Re: Moberly PD/Moberly Randolph Joint Communications Center (MRJCC)

Dispatch Furniture Purchase

One of the project tasks was to conduct an RFP process to identify a vendor to provide new ADA
compliant modular dispatch furniture for the Moberly PD dispatch center with also serves as
the Moberly Randolph Joint Communications Center. We have now completed that process and
have identified the selected vendor which is Watson Furniture.

Attached to this memo is a copy of the final RFP bids tabulation and scoring noting Watson
Furniture as the awarded vendor. Also, attached is the final order from Watson Furniture for all
of the awarded elements from their proposal.

=  Watson Pro Series Furniture $80,637.49

The total cost is $24,362.51 less than the budgeted amount of $105,000 for this purchase.
Please note there will be some added costs for this project from the vendors of the technology
systems installed at the dispatch center. Those vendors will have costs to remove their
computers and associated equipment from the existing furniture and then re-install into the
new furniture. These quotes will be submitted for approval as soon as we have them.

Summary: The Moberly Police Department seeks the approval of Randolph County for the
purchase of this furniture.

Sincerely,
Stacen C. Gross

sgross@scgconsultingservices.net
402.321.0817

30

#4.



mailto:sgross@scgconsultingservices.net

Moberly PD/MRJCC

Dispatch Console Furniture RFP Analysis

3/5/2023

RFP Summary

Bidder Name Hardware/Software Base Bid Selected Adiusted Cost Evaluation
Manufacturer Amounts Options Cost ) Criteria Score
Xybix Xybix $63,399.22 $9,240.84 $72,640.06 947
Adaptaspace Adaptaspace $63,426.00 $16,974.00 $80,400.00 968
Watson Pro Series $71,409.78 $9,227.71 $80,637.49 987
Watson Standard Series $60,901.58 $9,227.71 $70,129.29 970
DTS Prodigy Horizontal $78,103.40 $10,321.21 $88,424.61 941
DTS Prodigy Cockpit $78,807.64 $9,021.00 $87,828.64 971

Selected Options = Task Lighting, Heating/Cooling and Seating

31

3/5/2023 FINA

#4.




Proposal: 00043163 watsonconsog——

#4.

Moberly Police Dept

Contact: Bobbie Smith

Phone: 6602630346

Email: bsmith@moberlypd.com

Watson Factory Rep Firm: DICK BUSS & ASSOCIATES
Sales Person: Dick Buss
Phone: 6089872100

CONSOLE PLAN 01 - (3) MERCURY PRO CONSOLES - 78" WIDE

Each Position Includes:

42" High Screens w/ 12" High Tinted Acrylic (54" Total Height)

Electronically Height Adjustable Worksurface with Manual Focal Depth Adjustment

Electronically Height Adjustable Monitor Array with Focal Depth Adjustable Monitor Arms - Configuration Per Drawings
Environment Control Package - Includes Forced Air Heat, Cooling Fans, LED Ambient Lighting & Dimmable LED Task
Lighting

In-Dash 110V AC Power Outlets

Technology Cabinet with Pull Out Shelf & Active Ventilation to Accommodate (2) PCs

Technology Bridge With Active Ventilation Accommodate (3) Small Format PC's - NO taller than 15"

Grounding Bar Kit

(2) Speaker Brackets - Array Mounted

(1) Headset Adapter Bracket

Seating

(12) Technology Ports: (6) USB-A, (2) CAT6/RJ45, (2) 3.5mm, (1) RJ11/RJ12 & (1) USB Charger

Installation

Type of Site — empty room
Pre-Installation Site Prep — none
Location — 1st floor

Prevailing Wage or Union —no

MATERIAL SURCHARGE: Watson has implemented a materials surcharge on orders received after
May 1, 2022 . This charge is 5% of net and will be noted on your acknowledgement. Thank you for
your understanding during this turbulent supply and transportation era.

State and Local Taxes will apply unless proof of exemption is provided with the Purchase Order.

Deposit may be required with order; Net 30 days of Shipment of Product.

Chairs, platforms, rails etc are for representational purposes only.

Customer is responsible for verification of room dimensions.

Completed Order consists of a signed Contract or Purchase Order and completed Final Signoff package
Change Order Fee (minimum $500) may be applicable for changes after 5 business days of submission.
Pricing will be valid for four (4) months after receipt of Purchase Order.

Lead time based on product type and order size. Check with your sales associate upon ordering.

ONoOORON =

Quote Date 3/15/2023 Expiration Date 6/15/2023  Wp~—=Account Manager: Lisa Dotterweich watsonconsoles.com

360.394.1300
This Document is Confidential & Proprietary (C) 2022 Watson Furniture Group, Inc. All Rights Reserved P 32 3d By




Qty. 3 - Mercury Pro 78" Consoles - 42" Tack Screens with 12" Tinted Acrylic

Project Moberly Police Dept

watsd-

Moberlv MO Conso eS
Moberly Police Department- MO.06.cmdrw
Sales Rep:
Dick Buss

Account Manager:

Lisa Dotterweich

Project Designer:

T123

REV 00: MES 6/6/2019
Preliminary Drawings
REV 01: MES
07/01/2021 Update
Blocks

REV 02: JLR 02/07/2023
Quote

REV 03: JLR 3/10/23
Quote Revision

REV 04: JLR 3/14/23
Quote Revision

REV 05: JLR 3/15/23
Quote Revision

REV 06: JLR 3/15/23
Quote Revision

CP 01
Full Room 3D
Color

NOTE: Verify all building dimensions on-site prior to purchase or installation of product.
Watson agrees to provide product Symbols that are correct. In turn, the agent or customer is responsible for providing
accurate building plans, including dimensions, features, and information required for space planning and installation.

Approved By:

33

Name

Date Title

26246 Twelve Trees Lane NW
Poulsbo, WA 98370
www.watsondispatch.com
800.426.1202  360.394.1300
2016 Watson Furniture Group, Inc. All Rights Reserved




Qty. 3 - Mercury Pro 78" Consoles - 42" Tack Screens with 12" Tinted

Proje Moberly Police D

watsd-

Moberly consoles
Moberly Police Department- MO.06.cmdrw
Sales Rep:
Dick Buss

3'5.307"
.

6'3.335"

Project Manager:

Lisa Dotterweich

Project Designer:

T123

REV 00: MES 6/6/2019
Preliminary Drawings
REV 01: MES
07/01/2021 Update
Blocks

REV 02: JLR 02/07/2023
Quote

| L J— ]
Scale~1/2" = 1) rey 03: JLR 3/10/23
Quote Revision
REV 04: JLR 3/14/23
Quote Revision
REV 05: JLR 3/15/23
Quote Revision
Quote Revision
24" ‘
—Lll N -
q—
nooooooooo o C1C_J1C 1 o = (o]
I [ — | I 5 co
I 1 ® ©
1 || =q. N q’
° N -©
o M
o
o CP 01
\ .
Typical
Detall
Enter text here Scale~1:26
NOTE: Verify all building dimensions on-site prior to purchase or installation of product. Approved By: O Rotlepo WA 98370
Watson agrees to provide product Symbols that are correct. In turn, the agent or customer is responsible for providing 34 porwatsonclspateh.com
accurate building plans, including dimensions, features, and information required for space planning and installation. Name Date 2016 Watson Furniture Group, Inc. All Rights Reserved




Bill of Material

Project: Moberly Police Dept

Sold to

Company name: Moberly Police Dept.
Contact Person: Bobbie Smith

watsc

Distributor

Company name:
Salesperson:

DICK BUSS & ASSOCIATES
Dick Buss

Contact Phone: 6602630346 Salesperson Phone: 6089872100
Contact Fax: Salesperson Fax: 6083452104
|# Qty Part Number Description Sell Ext. SeII|
Main 01
1 15 0000388 CABLE,HDMI,W/ETHERNET,25' (EA) $36.00 $540.00
2 1 DAGR GROMMETS - SET OF FIVE $24.75 $24.75
3 3 HD6H153918L-N MERCURY PRO HUB, 15"D x 39"W x 18H", LEFT $1,809.00 $5,427.00
HAND, NO GROMMET
4 1 HD6H153918R-N MERCURY PRO HUB, 15"D x 39"W x 18H", RIGHT $1,809.00 $1,809.00
HAND, NO GROMMET
5 2 HD6H245118R-G MERCURY PRO HUB, 24"D x 51"W x 18H", RIGHT $2,094.75  $4,189.50
HAND, WITH GROMMET
6 3 HD6W3678D MERCURY PRO WORKSURFACE WITH DEPTH $5,589.00 $16,767.00
ADJUSTMENT, 36"D x 78"W x 24-50"H, WITH
CONTOUR EDGE, DUAL TIER ARRAY
7 2 HG6TS78G MERCURY TECH BRIDGE, SINGLE SIDED 12" D X $632.25 $1,264.50
18"H, FOR A 78"W CONSOLE, WITH GROMMET
8 1 HGBTS78N MERCURY TECH BRIDGE, SINGLE SIDED 12" D X $607.50 $607.50
18"H, FOR A 78"W CONSOLE, NO GROMMET
6 HGA MERCURY ARRAY $1,147.50  $6,885.00
10 2 HGBS1518D-L MERCURY BRIDGE SPACER, 15"D x 18"H DUAL, $49.50 $99.00
LEFT HAND
11 1 HGBS1518D-R MERCURY BRIDGE SPACER, 15"D x 18"H DUAL, $49.50 $49.50
RIGHT HAND
12 1 HGBS1518S-L MERCURY BRIDGE SPACER, 15"D x 18"H SINGLE, $49.50 $49.50
LEFT HAND
13 1 HGBS2418D-R MERCURY BRIDGE SPACER, 24"D x 18"H DUAL, $72.00 $72.00
RIGHT HAND
14 1 HGBS2418S-R MERCURY BRIDGE SPACER, 24"D x 18"H SINGLE, $72.00 $72.00
RIGHT HAND
15 3 HGSOCBKT42L MERCURY OUTSIDE CORNER BRACKET, 42"H $27.00 $81.00
16 3 HGSOCBKT42R MERCURY OUTSIDE CORNER BRACKET, 42"H $27.00 $81.00
17 4 HGSR3954FAS MERCURY RETURN SCREEN, FABRIC AND TINTED $720.00 $2,880.00
ACRYLIC, 39"W X 54"H,
18 2 HGSR5154FAS MERCURY RETURN SCREEN, FABRIC AND TINTED $751.50 $1,503.00
ACRYLIC, 51"W X 54"H,
19 3 HGSS7854FAS MERCURY SPINE SCREEN, FABRIC AND TINTED $1,179.00  $3,537.00
ACRYLIC, 78"W X 54"H,
20 3 HGTB242024R MERCURY TECHNOLOGY BASE, 24"D x 20"W x 24"H, $1,107.00 $3,321.00
RIGHT HAND
21 4 HHC1518 MERCURY HUB COVER, 15"D x 18"H $36.00 $144.00
22 3 TXX4X6GROUND MERCURY, GROUND BARKIT 4" X 6" $94.50 $283.50
23 6 TXXSPKBKT SPEAKER BRACKET, ARRAY MOUNT $22.50 $135.00
24 3 TXXTECHAUDBKT  HEADSET JACK MOUNT BKT, BLACK $49.50 $148.50
25 2 TXXTECHAUDIO25 TECH LINK, STEREO AUDIO JACK, (3.5mm $25.00 $50.00
CONNECTOR SIZE) - Black, 25Ft
4 TXXTECHAUDIO25 TECH LINK, STEREO AUDIO JACK, (3.5mm $25.00 $100.00
CONNECTOR SIZE) - Black, 25Ft
26 2 TXXTECHDATA25 TECHLINK, DATA JACK (CAT6), RJ45, PASS $45.00 $90.00
THROUGH PANEL MOUNT - Black, 25 Ft
4 TXXTECHDATA25  TECHLINK, DATA JACK (CAT6), RJ45, PASS $45.00 $180.00
THROUGH PANEL MOUNT - Black, 25 Ft
27 1 TXXTECHPH25 TECH LINK, PHONE JACK, (RJ11 / RJ12) - Black, 25Ft $20.00 $20.00
2 TXXTECHPH25 TECH LINK, PHONE JACK, (RJ11/ RJ12) - Black, 25Ft $20.00 $40.00
28 1 TXXTECHUSB-CHG TECH LINK, USB CHARGER INSERT $100.00 $100.00
2 TXXTECHUSB-CHG TECH LINK, USB CHARGER INSERT $100.00 $200.00
29 6 TXXTECHUSB15 TECH LINK, USB INSERT (TYPE A), FEMALE / $30.00 $180.00
FEMALE WALL PLATE COUPLER - Black, 15Ft
12 TXXTECHUSB15 TECH LINK, USB INSERT (TYPE A), FEMALE / $30.00 $360.00
FEMALE WALL PLATE COUPLER - Black, 15Ft
30 1 WAKEY-STD MASTER KEY, STANDARD LOCK (082000) $18.00 $18.00
Total Main 01  $51,308.25

35

Date 3/15/2023

Page 9/10



Bill of Material Wats

Project: Moberly Police Dept

Sold to Distributor

Company name: Moberly Police Dept. Company name: DICK BUSS & ASSOCIATES

Contact Person: Bobbie Smith Salesperson: Dick Buss

Contact Phone: 6602630346 Salesperson Phone: 6089872100

Contact Fax: Salesperson Fax: 6083452104

|# Qty Part Number Description Sell Ext. SeII|

Subtotal Product $51,308.25

Material Surcharge (5 %)  $2,565.41

Install  $14,400.00

Breakdown and Removal $2,400.00

Freight $5,137.12

Qty (1) part 3142r1 High Back Black Staccato C-Loop Arms, Standard Base, 60MM casters $1,446.71
Qty (2) - part 3152 — Fabric with C-Loop Arms $3,380.00

Total $80,637.49

36

Date 3/15/2023 Page 10/ 10



City of Moberly Agenda Number:
Department: Public Works

City Council Agenda Summary Date: April 3, 2023

Agenda Item: A Resolution Approving A Mowing And Hold Harmless Agreement Between
The City Of Moberly, Missouri, And Curtis Kruse For Mowing The City
Landfill.
Summary: We advertised for the mowing and hay on the old landfill. We received two
bids. Staff recommends accepting the highest bid from Curtis Kruse for
$1,500/3-year ($500 per year). Attached is the agreement.

Recommended
Action: Approve this resolution.

Fund Name: N/A
Account Number: N/A

Available Budget $: N/A

ATTACHMENTS: Roll Call Aye Nay

_____Memo ____ Council Minutes Mayor

__ Staff Report __ Proposed Ordinance M__ S__ Jeffrey _
__ Correspondence _X__ Proposed Resolution

____Bid Tabulation ___ Attorney’s Report Council Member

__ PI/IC Recommendation __ Petition M__ S Brubaker o
____P/C Minutes ____ Contract M__ S___ Kimmons _
__ Application __ Budget Amendment M__ S Kyser _
__ Citizen __ Legal Notice M__ S Lucas

__ Consultant Report ____ Other Passed  Failed

37




BILL NO. RESOLUTION NO.

A RESOLUTION APPROVING A MOWING AND HOLD HARMLESS AGREEMENT
BETWEEN THE CITY OF MOBERLY, MISSOURI, AND CURTIS KRUSE FOR
MOWING THE CITY LANDFILL.

WHEREAS, City staff advertised for proposals from interested parties to mow the
former City landfill for a period of three (3) years in exchange for the right to bale and keep the
hay; and

WHEREAS, two proposals were received with the proposal from Curtis Kruse including
payment to the City of $500.00 annually being the most favorable to the City; and

WHEREAS, City staff recommends the acceptance of the proposal and approval of the
Mowing and Hold Harmless Agreement of the former City landfill for mowing purposes; and

WHEREAS, the proposed Mowing and Hold Harmless Agreement is attached hereto.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Moberly, Missouri, City Council hereby approves the Lease
as recommended by City staff and authorizes the City Manager to execute the lease on behalf of
the City.

RESOLVED this 3rd day of April, 2023, by the Council of the City of Moberly,
Missouri.

Presiding Officer at Meeting

ATTEST:

Shannon Hance, MRCC, City Clerk

38

#5.




#5.

MOWING AND HOLD HARMLESS AGREEMENT

THIS MOWING AND HOLD HARMLESS AGREEMENT is made and entered into as of this

day of , 2023 (the “Agreement”), by and among the CITY OF MOBERLY, MISSOURI,

a third-class city of the State of Missouri (the “City”), and CURTIS KRUSE (“Kruse”) an individual residing
in Moberly, Missouri.

RECITALS
WHEREAS, the City owns property which consists of several acres of hay ground in need of mowing.

WHEREAS, Kruse has mowing and haying equipment and is able and willing to mow and pick up hay on
the property owned by the City.

WHEREAS, the City and Kruse are willing to enter into this Agreement on the following terms and
conditions.

NOW, THEREFORE, the City and Kruse agree as follows:

1. The City hereby gives permission to Kruse to enter the following described property for the
purpose of mowing and square bailing hay: former City of Moberly landfill acreage located at County
Road 1257.

2. Kruse shall retain all the hay mowed and baled on the property in exchange for payment to the
City annually of the sum of $500.00. The first payment will be due and payable on the first day of
January, 2024 and subsequent payments will be due on January 1, 2025 and January 1, 2026. Payments
shall be due and owing without invoicing from the City. Payments will be in default if not paid within
thirty (30) days of the due date. If default occurs the city may terminate this contract with written
notice to Kruse.

3. Kruse will operate as an independent contractor and not as an employee or agent or in any
capacity for the City.

4, The term of this Agreement is from April 4, 2023, to April 3, 2026. No notice of termination is
required.
5. Kruse shall notify City of the time(s) he enters the property and City shall provide any necessary

assistance to access the property.

6. Kruse hereby waives any cause of action or claims he may have at any time arising out of the
performance of this Agreement against the City, its agents, servants, employees or elected officials.

7. Kruse hereby assumes all risk associated with performance of this Agreement.

8. Kruse hereby holds the City harmless from all damages, injuries and claims arising from the
performance of this Agreement and agrees to defend any action brought against the City, its agents,

39




#5.

servants, employees or elected officials resulting from any action arising from the performance of this
Agreement.

9. Kruse will maintain during the duration of this Agreement insurance for his mowing operation
and operation of his equipment used in the performance of this Agreement.

10. Failure to mow and bale the hay annually shall be cause to terminate this Agreement as will the
failure to abide by any term of this Agreement.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have caused this Agreement to be executed on the day and year first
above written.

CITY OF MOBERLY CURTIS KRUSE
By: Brian Crane, City Manager Curtis Kruse
ATTEST:

Shannon Hance, City Clerk

40




City of Moberly Agenda Number:
City Council Agenda Summary

#6.

Department: Public Utilities

Date: April 3, 2023

Agenda Item:

Summary:

Recommended
Action:

Fund Name:
Account Number:

Available Budget $:

A Resolution Approving an Agreement For Repairs To A WWTP Influent Lift
Station Pump For The Wastewater Utility.

The City of Moberly Wastewater System water flows to Moberly’s wastewater
treatment plant. This flow is then lifted in order to gravity flow through the
treatment processes. One of the three 25 HP Flygt pumps at the plant influent
pump station has failed and requires repair in order to return to service. This is
a normal operating experience for this type of pumping system. Wastewater
staff obtained a quote from the authorized service vendor for repair of the
failed pump after the vendor performed a detailed inspection of the pump.
This pump entered service in 2014 and has provided reliable service since.
This is a sole source purchase as competing vendors are required to purchase
OEM nparts from this vendor, resulting in higher rebuild costs. This repair
amount is $17,942.05 and a one year warranty covers parts used for this repair.

Approve the resolution.
Treatment Plant Maintenance
301.110.5303

Overspent and to be transferred from Operating Reserve

ATTACHMENTS:

____Memo

__ Staff Report

__ Correspondence
____Bid Tabulation
_____PI/IC Recommendation
____P/C Minutes

__ Application

____ Citizen

__ Consultant Report

Roll Call Aye Nay

____ Council Minutes Mayor
__ Proposed Ordinance M__ S__ Jeffrey _
_Xx_Proposed Resolution
__ Attorney’s Report Council Member
___ Petition M___ S Brubaker _
____ Contract M___ S Kimmons _
__ Budget Amendment M__ S__ Lucas -
__ Legal Notice M__ S Kyser

x__Other_Vendor Inspection Passed  Failed

41




BILL NO. RESOLUTION NO.

A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING THE BID OF VANDEVANTER ENGINEERING/
COGENT, INC AND AUTHORIZING REPAIR OF A 25 HP INFLUENT PUMP AT THE
CITY WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT.

WHEREAS, a 25 HP Flygt influent pump has failed at the city wastewater treatment
plant and must be repaired; and

WHEREAS, attached hereto is the proposal from Vandevanter Engineering, a registered
fictitious name of Cogent, Inc (“Vandevanter”) to repair the Pump for the sum of $17,942.05;
and

WHEREAS, Vandevanter is a sole source provider for the repair of the Pump.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Moberly, Missouri, City Council hereby accepts the proposal
of Vandevanter and authorizes the City Manager to enter into the attached proposal with
Vandevanter for a sum not to exceed $17,942.05.

RESOLVED this 3rd day of April, 2023, by the Council of the City of Moberly,
Missouri.

#6.

Presiding Officer at Meeting

ATTEST:

Shannon Hance, MRCC, City Clerk

42




SERVICE ESTIMATE

#6.
Customer: City of Moberly, MO Vandevanter - Municipal
Contact: Emily Lute 1550 Larkin Williams Road
Date: 02/24/2023
Phone:  660-269-8705 Fenton, MO 63026 YVANDEVANTER
Fax: 660-263-4992 Phone: 636-343-8880 ENFSI h!gE RING
L COGRNT COMALNY
Project:  Flygt 3171 Repair Quote Fax: 636-343-1720
Quote #: 7050976 Opp#: OP-567967
Dear Emily,
We are pleased to offer the following estimate for your review.
Line No | Quantity | Description of Unit Net Each Net Ext.
1 0031711850270
Serial Number - 1470038
B Pump repair estiamte for the Flygt 3171.185, serial #1470038, from the
WWTP Influent Lift Station.
1.00 ®m REPAIR PARTS
Materials $15,647.05
Labor $2,295.00
Total $17,942.05
Disassembly, Cleaning, Inspection and Estimating Charge $945.00

Amount due if this unit is not repaired. An invoice for this charge will
automatically generate within 90 days of this estimate. This charge is
for DCI (Disassembly, Clean and Inspect). All units left at our facility
for more than 6 months will be scrapped unless written notification is

received.
Delivery: ..o 6 - 8 week(s) after receipt of P.O.
FOB Point: .........cceeee. Shipping Point
Terms of Payment: ...... Upon Receipt
Freight: ......cccccoeiiiiins Best Way - PPD/ADD
Quote Validity: ............ 15 Days

Thank you for the opportunity to provide you with this estimate. Please let us know how you would like to proceed.

Quoted By: Salesrep:
Eric Steffen Ben Azerolo
esteffen@cogentcompanies.com bazerolo@vandevanter.com

314-347-7433

43




STANDARD TERMS AND CONDITIONS

#6.

Price is FOB shipping point and does not include any freight charges. Price does not include any applicable duties or sales
tax, use tax, excise tax, value-added or other similar taxes that may apply to this equipment and/or project. Unless specifically
stated, price does not include manual or automatic controls, starters, protective or signal devices, wiring, anchor bolts, gauges,
vibration isolation devices, installation, startup or testing.

If the price is included in a proposal, the price is firm for receipt of an order within 15 days of the date shown on the proposal.
Any additional terms and conditions included in the proposal are specifically included in these terms and conditions.

Unless otherwise expressly agreed to in writing by Seller, all shipments are FOB Seller shipping point at which point title also
transfers.

Payment is due upon receipt of the invoice. An interest charge of 1-1/2% per month will be added to past due balances.
Retainage of any invoiced amount is unacceptable unless specifically agreed to by Company at the time of order, and shall in
no case exceed a period of 120 days. If payments are not timely received by Company, and this account is turned over to an
attorney for collections, Customer agrees to pay all reasonable costs and attorney fees incurred in collection of the past due
amounts.

Payment of 'commercial transaction' invoices by credit card will be charged a fee based upon Cogent's average discount rate
for credit card transactions for the prior calendar year. This fee will change annually and is currently 2.55%.

All equipment either rented from or through Company is subject to all of the terms and conditions listed on the back of the
rental contract. Pricing does not include any overtime running of power equipment.

In no event shall Company's obligations and liabilities under this Agreement include any direct, indirect, punitive, special,
incidental or consequential damages or losses that Customer may suffer or incur in connection with this sale, service or rental,
including, but not limited to, loss of revenue or profits, damages or losses as a result of Customer's inability to operate,
perform its obligations to third persons or injuries to goodwill; nor shall Company’s liability extend to damages or losses
Customer may suffer or incur as a result of such claims, suits or other proceedings made or instituted against Customer by
third parties. Customer remises, releases and discharges Company from any and all liability or damages which might be
caused by failure to deliver any equipment within the agreed time by Company.

Customer shall be responsible for determining the good operating condition of all materials and equipment prior to accepting
the materials and equipment. NO WARRANTY OR GUARANTEE, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING ANY
WARRANTY AS TO MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR ANY PARTICULAR PURPOSE IS MADE UNLESS THE
SAME IS SPECIFICALLY SET FORTH IN WRITING AND ACCEPTED IN WRITING BY COMPANY, BUT IN SUCH
CASE THE WARRANTY OR GUARANTEE IS LIMITED AS ABOVE PROVIDED. Notwithstanding the foregoing,
Company will pass through to the Customer any warranty provided by the manufacturer of any equipment supplied by
Company.

Customer covenants and agrees to defend, indemnify and hold Company harmless from any claims, damages or liability
arising out of the use, maintenance or delivery of the equipment or materials purchased or rented hereunder. Customer shall
further defend, indemnify and hold Company harmless from any and all damages to third persons or to property caused by
Customer's use or possession of the equipment or materials, to the fullest extent allowable by law.

In connection with a proposal, if Customer has any further questions or comments regarding the proposal, please feel free to
contact Company. If the proposal meets with Customer’s approval, please sign, date and mail or fax a copy of the proposal
back to Company’s office, and the identified equipment will be ordered and/or scheduled for delivery.

This agreement shall be governed by the laws of the state where the Company’s branch office is located from which the
equipment is rented or purchased. Customer further agrees that venue and jurisdiction shall be appropriate in the county in
which Company’s branch office is located from which the equipment was rented or purchased. Any provisions hereof which
may prove unenforceable under any law shall not affect the validity of any other provision hereof.

Revised March 2022

44




INSPECTION & ESTIMATE

SOD OP-567967 Flygt 3171 SN 1470038 Pu

COGENT

Vandevanter Engineering

Service Center

#6.

Opportunity Number OP-567967 Date 2/24/2023
JPQ/Order Number 7050976 Salesman Ben A
Customer Moberly, MO Customer Stock #
Contact Name, First Emily Service Type Service
Contact Name, Last Lute Brand Vandevanter Engineering
Contact Phone Market Municipal
Contact Cell Fluid Being Pumped
Contact Email Equipment Location/Station WWTP Influent LS Pump #1
IManufacturer FLYGT
[mode 3171.185-0270
Serial # 1470038
Jitem Type / Description
Additional Items None

JLevel of Repair

L2 - Full DCI with Clearances Noted, Sandblasting, Estimate with Pictures, and Repair Report

Ioci Technician

|Andrew Waddell

DCI Date

[3/3/2023

[Pump As Found/Received

Notes:

INSPECTION & ESTIMATE

P4

45

Submersible Form V2.6 - Effective 10/2019



INSPECTION & ESTIMATE SOD OP-567967 Flygt 3171 SN 1470038 Pu ir

#6.

Initial In